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 Statewide Financial System (SFS) 
 Request for Proposals: Data Strategist Consulting Services 

 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 1/30/2020 

 
 

The official responses to questions submitted pursuant to the schedule in the above-
captioned Request for Proposals (RFP) are listed below. Responses are in bold blue type. 
 
1. The procurement opportunity Data Strategist Consulting Services in the contract 

reporter indicates at the top of the listing that "This procurement opportunity is 
limited to businesses certified pursuant to Article 15-A of the New York State 
Executive Law." At the bottom of the page, the MBWE subcontracting goals are all 
listed at 0%. 
 
I'd just like to understand if the primary bidder must be a MWBE certified entity. Is that 
correct? 
 
Response: To be eligible for award, the primary bidder must be a New York State 
Certified MWBE Firm.  
 

2. Is there an incumbent and if so who are they? Can they also respond to this 
request? 

 

Response: There is no incumbent. 
 
3. Can outstation candidates attend interview, if any, by phone/skype? 
 

Response: No, interviews must be in person at SFS offices in Albany, NY. 
 

4. Can NY state experience be made preferred instead of required?  
 

Response: Other than the MWBE certification as described in the response to 
question #1, there are no required minimum qualifications to propose. 

 
5. Is there any incumbent for this contract or is this for a new contract? If yes, can you 

please let us know the name of incumbent, their hourly rate and historical spend? 
 
Response: There is no incumbent. 
 

6. Is budget allocated for this contract? If yes, can you please let us know the same? 
 

Response: SFS does not disclose the budgets for its procurements so as to 
encourage competition and better pricing. 

 
7. We would like to confirm if it is limited to State of New York certified MWBE firms. 
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Response: Yes, per the solicitation, this procurement opportunity is limited to 
businesses certified pursuant to Article 15-A of the New York State Executive 
Law. 
 

8. I have a client that is interested in participating in this RFP.  Can you send me the 
RFP documents so we can respond? 

 
Response: For Bidders’ convenience, the solicitation and its related 
attachments have been made available in electronic format on the SFS 
Procurement website: http://www.sfs.ny.gov/index.php/sfs-procurement as 
well as on the New York State Contract Reporter ad Number 2062249. 
 

9. What are the minimum years required for this position? 
 

Response: Other than the MWBE certification as described in the response to 
question #1, there are no required minimum qualifications to propose. 

 
10.  Is this an incumbent position? 
 

Response: There is no incumbent. 
 
11.  Will travel be required? 
 

Response: The services must be completed on-site in the Albany, NY area.  The 
hourly rate shall be inclusive of personnel, travel, computer charges, postage, 
parking, and all other expenses related to provisioning these services. 

 
12.  If the candidate is not available after selection, can we provide a substitute 

candidate?  
 

Response: No, the proposed candidate submitted with your proposal must be 
the consultant to provide the required services. 
 

13.  What rate is the target for this position?  
 

Response: SFS does not disclose target rates for its procurements so as to 
encourage competition and better pricing. 

 
14.  Is there any particular residency status required for this position?  
 

Response: No, however, the proposed consultant must be authorized to work 
in the United States. 

 
15.  Can the due date be extended?  
 

Response: SFS declines to extend the Proposal Submission Deadline. 
 
16.  Can we use a subcontractor for this position?  

 

http://www.sfs.ny.gov/index.php/sfs-procurement
http://www.nyscr.ny.gov/adsOpen.cfm?ID=31751D83-40F4-432B-A940-7EC71DE4851A
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Response: Yes, however, the primary firm must be certified pursuant to Article 
15-A of the New York State Executive Law. 
 

17.  How long is the contract and what is the value of the contract? 
  

Response: Per the solicitation, the contract term shall be one year.  SFS does 
not disclose the budgets for its procurements so as to encourage competition 
and better pricing. 

 
18.  If the contract ends, will an extension be issued? 
 

Response: Per the solicitation, the contract term shall be one year.  If required, 
any extensions would be jointly agreed to by SFS and the awarded bidder, and 
be subject to the approval of the Office of State Comptroller Bureau of 
Contracts. 

 
19.  Can you please provide the minimum years of experience for each skill SFS is  

looking for in a data strategist? 
 

Response: Other than the MWBE certification as described in the response to 
question #1, there are no required minimum qualifications to propose. 
 

20.  How many resumes are we allowed to submit for this solicitation? 
 

Response: Per the solicitation, bidders should propose a single consultant to 
perform the required Data Strategist Consulting Services. 
 
 
 


